



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**National Highway
Traffic Safety
Administration**

Memorandum

Subject: Addition to File
Extension of IR Response Date

Date: March 7, 2014

From: John Abbott, Safety Defects Specialist
Vehicle Integrity Division

Reply to
Attn of:

To: File PE14-003

Thru: Scott Yon, Chief Vehicle Integrity Division

This memo documents a March 4, 2014 request from the Evenflo Company, Inc., for an extension of the Information Request response date to PE14-003. On March 6, 2014, Scott Yon, Chief, Vehicle Integrity Division, granted a two week extension. The new due date is now April 2, 2014.